
  



[Type here] 
 

Richard Kisling, 29 September 2021, Page 2 

 

Excerpts from the Warenburg “Church Chronicle” 

1910 

January 1 

The Warenburg Church Council has decided to organize a freewill 
collection for the purpose of purchasing new chandeliers, altar lights and 
wall sconces. 

13 January 

At a community meeting in Warenburg, the community gave its consent to 
the fencing of the large church square, whereby they decided to sow the 
square and let the income from it go to the community until the fencing 
expenses are covered. Later, the income will flow into the church treasury. 

At the same parish meeting, they discussed the ways and means to collect a 
larger amount of capital for a more thorough repair of the church. There 
was talk of heating the church and scraping off the stucco down to a shell. 

At the same community meeting, they decided to plant trees in the 
cemetery, insofar as it is already sown with grass. 

13 February 

At the community meeting, they decided to lease the space, which is 
intended for a new churchyard, for five years and to donate the income to 
the church. 

At the same community meeting, the Novousensk Zemstvo was asked to 
establish two Zemstvo schools in Warenburg, the Zemstvo (?) Kostine (?), 
whereby the community proposed the Müller house for purchase, at the 
same time they were already making a place available for purchase in the 
upper village. 

At the same community meeting, there was agreement to restore the 
schoolmaster salary to its former level, namely, the community agreed to 
replace the loss of the pasture, potato field, and meadow, which was lost 
during the transition to individual ownership of property, with money ... 
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1913 

On November 9, the Privolnoye parish decided to renovate the church 
and change its appearance, namely, to make the tower taller, remove the 
dome at the back, and make a niche with an altar in it. They allocated 
18,000 rubles for this purpose from community funds. The renovation 
was entrusted to the master builder Ubater (?) Quadapoburs (?) Herrmann 
from Katharinenstadt and should be completed by September 1, 1914. 
The following were also elected by the church council as overseers of the 
renovation: Karl Müller, Vorsteher, Eduard Müller, Vorsteher Candidate, 
Philipp Christoforovich Bier, and Georg Ivanovich Trippel. 
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1914 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

The renovation of the Warenburg church began on May 8. It had 
progressed far enough by August 10 that the Raising of the Cross could 
be celebrated on the ... day. At 2 p.m. The community gathered in large 
numbers in front of the gate of the church garden, 
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1914 

behind which the cross was ready to be pulled up and the choir had taken 
its place. A bench had been placed in the gate on which Pastor loci stood 
and delivered a talk on I. Cor. 1: 23–24. After this, he gave the sign to 
hoist up the cross. While the cross was being elevated, the choir sang 
some beautiful choral songs. When the cross stood in place, they sang the 
hymn Das Kreuz, es stehet fest [the cross stands firm], whereupon the 
congregation went into the church, where Pastor loci read a history of the 
church (from this chronicle) and then placed a Bible, a copy of Luther’s 
“Small Catechism,” the Seiler “Spruchbuch,” the Calver history of the 
Bible, the Krüger church history (now commonly used as a religion text 
book), and a photograph of the church as it was before the renovation, 
into a container and sank this into altar. This foundation stone, if you may 
call it that, was then closed, bricked up. Pastor loci, members of the 
church council, and the four additional overseers of the renovation each 
made a suitable statement. (Later a beautiful Betton? [concrete?] tabletop 
was built over it.) After a prayer, the Our Father, a blessing, and more 
singing, this humble wartime celebration came to an uplifting conclusion. 
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The 1843 Warenburg Church before the 1914 renovation 
with a shorter tower and a dome over the sacristy  
 

 
 

The 1843 Warenburg Church after the 1914 renovation 
with a taller tower and a flat roof over the sacristy  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Ruin of the Church 
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